



## Caroline Decannart

Teacher of French and Spanish as foreign languages

+34 657 365 014

carodecannart@yahoo.fr

www.jadorelefrench.com

Female

30/09/1981

Barriada del Carmen, 25  
18182 Granada, Spain



### About me

I am a native French teacher and a qualified Spanish teacher with 20 years experience, looking for new online teaching experiences. I am professionally committed and will always keep focused on the goals of my students. I am people oriented and I have a great curiosity, I am passionate about learning languages and understanding people and societies.



### Education

**UNIVERSITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXELLES** Sept 2003 - June 2004

*French, Spanish and Latin Teaching Degree*

"Agrégation de l'Enseignement Secondaire Supérieur en Langues et Littératures Romanes"

**UNIVERSITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXELLES** Sept 1999 - June 2003

*Master of Arts*

"Licence en Langues et Littératures Romanes"

**ADDITIONAL TRAININGS** Sept 1999 - June 2003

*Professional short trainings (from one day to one week)*

- Design and Facilitate Online French Lessons. Adrien Payet, Online, June 2020 (2 weeks)
- Official DELF Examiner Habilitation. Alliance Française of Granada, Spain, May 2010 (2 weeks)
- The Use of Theater in the French Class. Alliance Française of Granada, Spain, January 2010 (1 day)
- The Interactive White Board in the French Class. Alliance Française of Madrid, Spain, December 2009 (2 days)



### Work experience

**J'ADORE LE FRENCH (WWW.JADORELEFRENCH.COM)** Jan 2021 - Now

*Online Teacher of French as a Foreign Language - self employed*

Preparing students for official exams (VCE, DELF, DALF,) creating a course and preparing university students for their exchange program, creating a course for family groups, preparing tourist guides to work in French, )

**MONASH UNIVERSITY, MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA** Feb 2016 - July 2016

*Teacher of French as a Foreign Language*

Taught French to University students of Modern languages, conducted written and oral exams according to the University criteria.

**PENLEIGH AND ESSENDON GRAMMAR SCHOOL, MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA** Feb 2014 - July 2016

*Assistant of French as a Foreign Language*

Prepared year 12 students for their oral VCE exam and obtained a 100% success rate, conducted oral assessments according to the official criteria.

**APRENDE FRANCÉS YA, GRANADA, SPAIN** Sept 2011 - Sept 2021

*Founder, Academic Director, Teacher of French as a Foreign Languages*

Created the school, created a important amount of didactic material, conducted the transition of the school's teaching programs from face-to-face to online, prepared students for official exams (TCF, DELF, DALF, EOI)

**ALLIANCE FRANÇAISE, GRANADA, SPAIN** Sept 2009 - June 2011

### *Teacher of French as a Foreign Language*

Prepared adult students for the official exams DELF and DALF, conducted DELF and DALF oral exams (official examiner since May2011) and marked candidates, taught Business French at Ferroplast Ltda

**EUROPEAN INSTITUTIONS, BRUSSELS, BELGIUM (COMMUNICAID LTD.)**

July - August 2010

### *Teacher of French as a Foreign Language*

Taught General and diplomatic French to the employees of the European Institutions (Parliament and Commission), assessed levels, conducted written and oral examinations and marked.

**ECOLE DE PROMOTION ET DE FORMATION CONTINUE, BRUXELLES, BELGIUM**

Sept 2006 - July 2007

### *Teacher of French as a Foreign Language*

Taught French to groups of adults, assessed students, conducted examinations, marked, created a great quantity of didactic material



## **Skills**

Languages:

French: mother tongue

Spanish: proficient

English: advanced

German: beginner

Computer

Zoom, Google Drive, Skype, Learningapps, Mentimeter, Kahoot, Word, Excel, Powerpoint



## **References**

Yannick Jarnet French Coordinator at Penleigh and Essendon Grammar School

yannick.jarnet@pegs.vic.edu.au

Jessica Chakowa, Coordinator of French level one at Monash University

Jessica.Chakowa@monash.edu